DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

HEADQUARTERS UNITED STATES AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20330

9 May 1975

DADF

Mr Harold Weisberg
Rt 8 ‘
Frederick MD 21701

Dear Mr Weisberg

The Air Force Office of Special Investigations (AFOSI) has
requested that we reply to your letter of May 1, 1975 to
their Headquarters.

Headquarters AFOSI has thoroughly searched their records and
determined they have no files or records pertaining to you.
If you had been the subject of an investigation pertaining
to a criminal or counterintelligence matter of concern to
the Air Force, your name would have been indexed and recorded
in the Defense Central Investigative Index (DCII). If you
were mentioned in an investigation, but did not have a
prominent part in the investigation, your name would not be
indexed and thus, they would be unable to retrieve the file.
AFOSI also has a suspense on the length of time files are
maintained. The possibility does exist that your name
appeared in an AFOSI file which has been destroyed and your
name has been purged from the DCII.

Colonel D. W. Richardson, HQ AFO0SI, in his letter of April 10,
1975 requested additional identifying data pertaining to

the files you feel that are being maintained by AFOSI. You
failed to furnish such information, therefore, at this time,
AFOSI has no way short of a physical search of all its files
of determining if your name appears in any files it is
currently maintaining.

If you can be more specific, or give additional information
on paragraph 5 of your letter dated 21 March 1975, we may
be able to find some more information.

As of this date, the search time cost involved is $30.30.
We would appreciate/¥¥@&Wing your check in this amount
made payable to "The Treasurer of the United States" and
forward it jfg HC UyAFﬁ%?lF, Washington DC 20330 with a
copy of thr”“f@%tég. U 3 ‘
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If you desire further searches to be made, pPlease deposit
a check in the amount of $25.00, made payable as above and
mailed in the same manner. When that amount has been
exhausted or information located, you will be advised.

ol

‘e M. K. WARD, Chief
Documentation Info & Sves Branch
Directorate of Administration

Sincerely
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